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Government of India
Central Water Commission
T Tl (2), a1 9a

Second Floor (S), Sewa Bhawan

WAAT (AT

011-20861748 M HW GRA, T8 eei—110066
Fax : 011-29583370 R. K. Puram. New Delhi - 110066

Email :

cehrmgmt@nic.in

New Delhi, the ]J,fNovember, 2022.

Dear,

This has reference to issue of denial of pensionary benefits to Seasonal
Khalasis due to non completion of minimum qualyfying service of 10 years. As
advised by the DoWR, a request was made to all field offices for sending us details
of all such Seasonal Khalasis who have superannuated before 2016 and who have
been denied pensign benefits under the provisions of CCS(Pension) Rules, 1972 for
not completing 10 years of qualifying service, vide letter dated 17.8.2022 followed by
reminders dated 8.9.2022 and 27.9.2022 (copies enclosed). It was also requested to
furnish the financial implication in case one-time relaxation in calculating qualifying

service is allowed to such retiree. However, complete information is still awaited from
your office.

2. The information furnished by some of the Divisions/ Circles are incomplete, as
they have either not indicated the financial implication or not furnished consolidated
information in respect of all offices under their Circle.

3. | shall be grateful if you could look into the matter personally and furnish the
consolidated information in respect of all the circles/divisions under your charge

along with the desired financial implication expeditiously for following up the matter
further with DoOWR, RD & GR.

With regards,

Yours sincerely,
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Encl: as above.

(Samir Chatterjee)

To

All Chief Engineers of field units of CWC (except MERO, UGBO & Mon(S)



